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Hifo24
As discussed, here is an approach that we might choose to take:

1. Update the KLM cost of implementation slide

DGLM[ 10.2.e  |@minienw.nl]

2. KLLM to write a brief addendum:

Let me know what you think. I’'m happy to discuss with you and as necessary.

Thanks
From|_102s
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Cc:; 10-2-e|l,ém-?-e)m(FIN/DEELN) :| 102.e | i0.2.¢ (10.2.¢]) (FIN/DEELN) ;

DGLM
Subject: RE: Further feedback and thinking on Sustainability and Liveability

Hifo2g

I will give you a quick call - let’s discuss the approach I have suggested within the attached email on Monday.

10.2.e

Thanks

From: ) -DGLM 4 102e \@nlilﬁenw_nb

Sent: Fri 30 October 2020 09:20

To{ 102e |{ 102¢ |[@PACONSULTING.COM>
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Subject: RE: Further feedback and thinking on Sustainability and Liveability

Dearfoze]

Thank you very much for calling me back yesterday. It helped me to inform my minister. Yesterday she spoke at the end of the

day together with her colleagues of Finance and Economic affairs with L 11.1
11.1 | With regard to sustainability and liveability 1.1
11.1

Besides that | would like to hear from PA to what extent it is realistic that such an amount fits within the restructuring plan and
what you think the consequences will be.
Best regards,

BTW everything has to be clear within the next 48 hours is the idea, so we are in quite a hurry.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden
en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risica's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent {o you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the
message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
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